Web links to large-scale ecosystem management programs and other links of interest

CALFED

1. CALFED http://calfed.ca.gov
CALFED related web links (federal, state agencies, non-government organizations) http://calfed.ca.gov/related_websites.html
CMARP on CALFED web site http://calfed.ca.gov/programs.html
California Water Clearinghouse Bay-Delta Information Web Site 

http://www.bay-delta.org/hot.html
Web sites of 12 large ecosystem management projects reviewed by CMARP

2. South Florida

Central and southern Florida (C&SF) Project Comprehensive Review Study (“Restudy”)

http://www.restudy.org/guide.htm, http://www.restudy.org
Everglades Restoration Task Force

http://www.sfrestore.org/
Southern Florida Water Management District http://www.sfwmd.gov
Governor’s Commission for a Sustainable Florida http://www.sustainablesouth.org/florida
http://Everglades.fiu.edu/taskforce/scineeds/index.html
http://everglades.fiu.edu/serp/030001/index.html
http://www-orca.nos.noaa.gov/south_florida/
3. Chesapeake Bay Program

Chesapeake Bay Program Office-EPA
http://www.epa.gov/r3chespk/
Chesapeake Bay Program http://www.chesapeakebay.net/bayprogram/
http://chesapeake.usgs.gov/chesbay/
4. Interior Columbia Basin Ecosystem Management Project:

http://www.icbemp.gov/

http://www.cqs.washington.edu/index.html
http://www.cqs.washington.edu/webgrp.html
5. Exxon Valdeez Oil Spill Restoration.  http://www.oilspill.state.ak.us/
6. Forest Ecosystem Management ?

7. Great Lakes


Great Lakes Commission http://www.glc.org/
Great Lakes 98 symposium http://www.epa.gov/glnpo/solec/98/present/indprocess/index.html
Great Lakes Areas of Concern http://www.great-lakes.net/places/aoc/aoc.html
Lower Green Bay and Fox River Area of Concern http://www.epa.gov/glnpo/aoc/greenbay.html
Green Bay Mass Balance Data http://www.epa.gov/glnpo/gbdata/
Rouge River Area of Concern http://epaserver.ciesin.org/glreis/nonpo/nprog/aoc_rap/erie/rouge-home.html
Hamilton Bay Area of Concern http://www.cciw.ca/glimr/raps/ontario/hamilton/97up/intro.html
Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory http://www.glerl.noaa.gov/
Great Lakes Program at State University of New York at Buffalo http://wings.buffalo.edu/glp/
US EPA- Great Lakes National Program Office http://www.epa.gov/glnpo/

Lake Michigan Mass Balance Web Page http://www.epa.gov/glnpo/lmmb/
 
Environment Canada 
http://www.cciw.ca/glimr/data/sogl-final-report/fig02.html
Environment Canada - Information and Information Management Working Paper 

http://www.cciw.ca/solec/info-management/
Environment Canada - Ecological Monitoring and Assessment Network

http://www.cciw.ca/eman/intro.html
8. Greater Yellowstone 

Greater Yellowstone Area Data Clearinghouse http://www.mrc.montana.edu/gyadc/
9. Gulf of Maine 
Gulf of Maine – EPA  http://www.epa.gov/region01/eco/gulfmaine/
Regional Association for Research on the Gulf of Maine

http://www-nml.dartmouth.edu/rargom/rargom.html
Gulf of Maine – Canada http://gulfofmaine.org/
10. Gulf of Mexico http://pelican.gmpo.gov/
11. Mid-Atlantic Highlands Coordinating Council http://h2o.usgs.gov/public/mahcc/
Mid-Atlantic Integrated Assessment http://www.epa.gov/emfjulte/maia/index.html
12. Puget Sound

Puget Sound On-Line http://www.wa.gov/puget_sound/
Puget Sound Estuary Management and Plan Implementation Program http://www.wa.gov/puget_sound/pslibrary/94plan/estman.htm
Puget Sound Water Quality Management Plan

http://www.wa.gov/puget_sound/pslibrary/94plan/cont.htm
PSAMP

http://www.wa.gov/puget_sound/pshealth/monitoring/psamp.html
13. Southern Appalacian Mountains Initiative http://www.epa.gov/region4/samipgs/samihomepage.htm
Other Systems

14. Colorado River Decision Support System http://crdss.state.co.us/
15. Deleware Estuary Program http://www.delep.org/
16. Galveston Bay National Estuary Program  http://gbep.tamug.tamu.edu/
The State of the Bay: A Characterization Of The Galveston Bay Ecosystem

http://www.rice.edu/armadillo/Galveston/
17. Long Term Resource Monitoring Program for the Upper Mississippi River System is managed by The Environmental Management Technical Center is located in Onalaska, Wisconsin. http://www.emtc.usgs.gov/http_data/emtc_about/about_ltrmp.html
http://www.emtc.usgs.gov/http_data/emtc_reports/emtc_awp.html
Ecological Status and Trends of the Upper Mississippi River System 1998

http://www.umesc.usgs.gov/reports_publications/status_and_trends.html
18. Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, Coastal Restoration Division, March 1995
Quality Management Plan for Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act Monitoring Program

http://www.lacoast.gov/Programs/CWPPRA/Reports/MonitoringPlan/index.htm
19. MoRAP – Missouri Resource Assessment Partnership http://www.msc.nbs.gov:80/morap/director.htm
20. New South Wales State of the Environment Report's section on Biodiversity  http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/soe/97/ch4/1.htm http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/soe/97/ch2/8_3.htm#maps/soilero1.gif
21. New Zealand - Environmental Performance Indicators

New Zealand Ministry for the Environment
http://www.mfe.govt.nz/
22. Northwest Forest Plan

Strategy & Design of the Effectiveness Monitoring Program for the Northwest Forest Plan http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/pubs/gtr_437.pdf
Pacific Northwest Research Station http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/
23. San Francisco Estuary

San Francisco Estuary Project http://www.abag.ca.gov/bayarea/sfep/
San Francisco Estuary Institute  http://www.sfei.org
San Francisco Bay, Estuary & Coastal Online Information Services http://www.spn.usace.army.mil/bmvc/baylink.html
24. Santa Monica Bay Restoration Program (SMBRP) http://www.smbay.org/

http://www.epa.gov/ecoplaces/part2/region9/site9.html
25. Snake River Corridor http://www.src.uwyo.edu/
26. Southern California Coastal Water Research Project http://www.sccwrp.org/
Additional Resources

27. EMAP 
http://www.epa.gov/emap/index.html
28. National Estuary Program (NEP) Monitoring Guidance 
http://www.epa.gov/owow/estuaries/guidance
29. Green Mountain Institute for Environmental Democracy http://www.gmied.org/
30. Pilot Monitoring Program Summary and Recommendations for the Long-Term Monitoring Program http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/cgi-bin/doc_home?elib_id=1878
31. USDA-ARS Southwest Watershed Research Center http://www.tucson.ars.ag.gov/
32. EPA Environmental Indicators Web Site http://www.epa.gov/indicators/index.html
33. EPA Watershed Indicators Web Site http://www.epa.gov/surf2/iwi/update/
34. National Center for Ecological Analysis and Synthesis   http://www.nceas.ucsb.edu/
35. National Biological Information Infrastructure
http://www.nbii.gov/tools/software.html
http://www.nbii.gov/index.html
36. The Times Picayune’s “Ocean’s of Trouble” article. http://spj.org/sdxawards96/08pubservice/index.htm
37. Fishes of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Estuary and Adjacent Waters, California: A Guide to the Early Life Histories -- Berkeley Digital Library Project 
http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/kopec/tr9/
38. Advanced Structured Document Examples – Berkeley Digital Library Project: http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/kopec/
39. UC Berkeley Digital Library Project 

http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/
40. UC Berkeley Water Resources Center Archives http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/WRCA/
41. Integrated Ecological Economic Modeling and Valuation of Watersheds http://kabir.cbl.umces.edu/PLM/
42. Watershed Planning Information Online

 
http://www.regis.berkeley.edu/papers/tsoe.html
43. Interagency Ecosystem Management Task Force

The Ecosystem Approach: Healthy Ecosystems and Sustainable Economies

Report of the Interagency Ecosystem Management Task Force

* Volumne I Overview June 1995 

http://128.174.5.51/denix/Public/ES-Programs/Conservation/Ecosystem/ecosystem1.html
* Volume II Implementation Issues Sept 1995 

http://128.174.5.51/denix/Public/ES-Programs/Conservation/Ecosystem/ecosystem2.html
* Volumne III Case Studies Sept 1996

http://128.174.5.51/denix/Public/ES-Programs/Conservation/Ecosystem/ecosystem3.html
44. “Using Stakeholder Process in Environmental Decision-Making” Paper http://www.riskworld.com/Nreports/1998/STAKEHOLD/HTML/nr98aa01.htm
RiskWorld http://www.riskworld.com/Default.html
45. DRAFT Report on Threshold-Based Resource Management and the CALFED Program http://www.instantvision.com/rockefeller_report
46. GRID-Arendal's 'Cookbook for state of the environment reporting on the Internet' provides easy-to-use methodological guidance for the development of electronic environmental status reports to be published on the Internet or on CD-ROM.

State of the Environment Reports Sampler CD-ROM and "Cookbook" http://www.grida.no/soe/index.htm
GRID-Arendal home page http://www.grida.no
Press release from Copenhagen: Princes' Award 1999 http://princeaward.dk/pr1999en.htm
47. Inventory and Monitoring Institute: http://www.fs.fed.us/institute/
48. B.C. Ministry of Forests' Adaptive Management Home Page: http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/hfp/amhome/amhome.htm
49. Making Monitoring Work for Managers (Lee and Bradshaw, USFS): http://www.icbemp.gov/spatial/lee_monitor/begin.html
50. West Coast Salmon & the Endangered Species Act http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/1salmon/salmesa/index.htm
Agencies

51. USGS 

Main – http://www.usgs.gov
USGS-Biological Resources Division -- http://biology.usgs.gov/
California District Office http://water.wr.usgs.gov/cal.dist
Western Ecological Research Center www.werc.usgs.gov
Paxtuxent Wildlife Research Center www.im.nbs.gov
      San Francisco Bay http://sfbay.wr.usgs.gov
      BRD-Inventory & Monitoring Group www.im.nbs.gov/im.html
      BRD Decision Support Systems website http://biology.usgs.gov/dss
USGS's Power Analysis of Monitoring Programs: http://www.im.nbs.gov/powcase/powcase.html
52. California Department of Fish & Game

Central Valley Bay-Delta Branch http://www.delta.dfg.ca.gov
53. California Department of Water Resources (DWR) http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov/
DWR- Office of State Water Project Planning  http://wwwdop.water.ca.gov/
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Atlas 

http://rubicon.water.ca.gov/delta_atlas.fdr/daindex.html
DWR- Reports Administration http://rubicon.water.ca.gov/
54. California Resources Agency http://ceres.ca.gov/CRA/
55. U. S. Bureau of Reclamation-Main http://www.usbr.gov/main/index.html
Mid-Pacific Region http://www.mp.usbr.gov/
56. USDA http://www.usda.gov/usda.htm
USDA– Forest Service http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/
USDA – Natural Resource Conservation Service  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
57. U. S. Fish & Wildlife Service - http://www.fws.gov/
58. Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission http://www.psmfc.org/index.html
59. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration http://www.noaa.gov/
60. EPA Surf your Watershed http://www.epa.gov/surf2/
Non-Governmental Organizations

61. Calflora Database http://galaxy.cs.berkeley.edu/calflora/botanical.html
62. Information Center for the Environment (ICE)   http://ice.ucdavis.edu
Anonymous FTP: ice.ucdavis.edu

Information:   info@ice.ucdavis.edu
63. Interagency Ecological Program http://www.iep.water.ca.gov
64. California Environmental Resources Evaluation System (CERES) http://ceres.ca.gov/
65. San Francisco Estuary Institute (SFEI)    
http://www.sfei.org
66. CAMP http://www2.delta.dfg.ca.gov/camp/
67. Coastal Water Quality Monitoring Inventory http://www.sfei.org/camp
67. CalSIP-California Land Science Information Partnership http://ceres.ca.gov/calsip/
